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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the 41st (Forty first) Annual General Meeting of Camac Commercial Company 

Limited will be held on Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 10.15 A.M. IST through Video Conferencing 

(VC) to transact the following businesses:  

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:                                                                                                                 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the consolidated financial 
statements) of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the report of the board 
of directors (“the board”) and the auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a director in place of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225), who retires by rotation and, 
being eligible, offers herself for re‐appointment. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Singh as manager of the Company.  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and any other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and rules made thereunder or any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, the company hereby approves the re-appointment 
of Mr. Sunil Singh, as ‘Manager’ of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) year effective from April 28, 
2021 at a gross remuneration of ₹ 12,000/- (Rupees Twelve Thousand Only) per annum and on such 
other terms and conditions as mentioned in the letter of appointment. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Singh as Manager of the Company shall 
at all time is under the supervision and control of the Board. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors, which term shall include Committees (s) of the 
Board be and is hereby authorized to alter, and vary from time to time during the current tenure of 
re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Singh, the terms and conditions and/or remuneration in such a manner 
as in the best interest of the Company, in accordance with the laws from time to time in force and 
acceptable to Mr. Sunil Singh, provided that the remuneration after such alteration shall not exceed 
the limits prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the directors and Ms. Surabhi Srivastava, Company Secretary be and 
are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts and deeds as may be necessary, expedient or 
desirable, in order to give effect to this resolution or otherwise as considered by them to be best 
Interest of the Company.” 
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NOTES:  
 
1. In view of the continuing restrictions on the movement of persons at several places in the country, due 

to outbreak of Covid-19, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 
dated 5th May, 2020 read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, General Circular No. 
17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021 and other 
applicable circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), has allowed the 
Companies to conduct the AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 
during the calendar year 2021. In accordance with the said circulars of MCA, SEBI and applicable 
provisions of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(Listing Regulations), the 41st AGM of the Company shall be conducted through VC.  
 
Members may note that the Company has followed all the guidelines and procedure as required under 
the MCA and SEBI circulars as stated above and duly complied with the regulatory framework. 
 
Detailed instructions with respect to participation in the AGM through VC are annexed to this notice; 
Members are requested to get through the notes carefully to understand the procedural requirement 
to attend the AGM through VC.  
 

2. In line with the above given circulars, dispatch of physical copies of annual report or other documents 
required to be attached therewith, to shareholders is dispensed with, annual report or other 
documents are being sent only by email to the members and to all other person so entitled. 
 
Copy of the Annual Report 2020-2021, Notice of 41st AGM and instruction for e-voting and 
participation through VC, are being sent by electronic mode only to those members whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/ depository participant(s) for communication purpose. 
For members who have not registered their email addresses, are requested to register the same in 
respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s) 
and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the Company’s Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent Niche Technologies Private Limited (Registrar and Transfer Agent), Flat No. 7A & 7B, 
3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Kolkata 700 017, Phone: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18, Email: 
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. 
 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the 
Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com. 

Date: June 29, 2021 

Place: New Delhi 

 

Registered Office:  
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10,  
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002  
CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Tel: +91-7303495374  
Website: www.camaccommercial.com 
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com 

               By Order of the Board 

 For Camac Commercial Company Limited 

                                            

 

   

                        Surabhi Srivastava 

                                         Company Secretary 

                                     Membership No. A41943 
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3. As the AGM shall be conducted through VC, the facility for appointment of proxy by the Members is not 

available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not 
annexed to this Notice. 
 

4. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting 
out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 3 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The 
relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and 
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(“ICSI”), in respect of Director seeking appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) are also 
annexed. 
 

5. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to 
send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body resolution/authorization etc., 
authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC on its behalf and to vote through. 
remote evoting. The said resolution/authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its 
registered email address to balrajsharmafcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
6. Members attending the AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 

under Section 103 of the Act. Members are requested to refer guidelines on “Voting through 
electronic means” given in the note 16 to the notice. 

 
7. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register 

themselves as a speaker by sending request from their registered email address mentioning their 
name, DP ID, Client ID/folio number, self-attested PAN, mobile number at 
camaccommercial@gmail.com from September 18, 2021 (9.00 a.m. IST) to September 25, 2021 (5.00 
p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ ask questions during the AGM and may have to allow camera access during the 
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability 
of time for the AGM. Members, who have not registered themselves as speaker shareholder and wish 
to raise queries can post their questions in chat box option during AGM and the same will be answered 
by the Company within 7 days from the date of AGM through email at the registered email address 
of the member. 

 
8. For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of 

the businesses to be transacted or require information about accounts can send in their 
questions/comments in advance by sending an email at camaccommercial@gmail.com during the 
period starting before September 25, 2021 (5:00 p.m. IST) mentioning their name, demat account 
no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable 
the Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting. 

 
9. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as 

per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 
 

10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and Register of 
Contracts and Arrangements in which directors are interested will be available for inspection in 
electronic mode for the members. Members who wish to inspect the documents are requested to 
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Manager of the Company
Mr. Sunil Singh would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his service as 
Considering his experience and contributions made by him during his tenure, the continued association of 

2021 and on such remuneration and terms and conditions as mentioned in the letter of appointment.
has re-appointed Mr. Sunil Singh as Manager of Company for a period of 3 (three) year effective April 28, 
196, 197, 203 and rules made thereunder and Schedule V to the Act and subject to the members approval, 
Committee at their Board meeting held on February 11, 2021 and in pursuance to the provisions of Section 
The  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company  on  the  recommendation  of  Nomination  and  Remuneration 

Item No. 3

accompanying Notice:
The  following statement  sets  out  all  material  facts  relating  to  the special business  mentioned  in  the 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

  Depository Participant (DP) directly.
  to the Company. In case of Shares held in Electronic Form, the nomination has to be lodged with your
  the Nomination Facility by sending duly filled Form SH-13 (in duplicate) and other required documents

15. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, Members holding shares in physical form can avail of

entitled to vote through remote e-voting or voting at the meeting through VC is September 23, 2021.
September 30,  2021  (both  days  inclusive). The  cut-off date  for determining the  members who  are  
Register  of  the  Company  will  remain  closed  from  Friday,  September  24,  2021  to  Thursday,  
14. Pursuant  to  Section  91  of  the Companies  Act,  2013,  the  Register  of  Members  and  Share  Transfer  

  Floor, Kolkata 700 017.
  M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their office at Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th

13. The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic) are

  Limited (“NTPL”) for assistance in this regard.
  can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Niche Technologies Private
  physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members
  associated with physical  shares and for  ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in
  received  for  transmission  or  transposition  of  securities.  In  view  of  this  and  to  eliminate  all  risks
  transferred  only  in  dematerialized  form  with  effect  from  April  1,  2019,  except  in  case  of  request

12. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be

  time.
  be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified from time to
  advised to not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should
  Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also

11. To  prevent  fraudulent  transactions,  members  are  advised  to  exercise  due  diligence  and  notify  the

the email.
ID, and the documents they wish to inspect, with a self-attested copy of their PAN card attached to 
send an email to camaccommercial@gmail.com mentioning their name, folio no. / Client ID and DP



The terms of appointment of Mr. Sunil Singh as Manager is recommended for members approval under 
Section 196 and 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 
 
Brief resume of Mr. Singh, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies in 
which he holds directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board committees, shareholding and 
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated, are provided as part of the Notice. 
 
The Directors in compliance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and Schedule V of the Act, 
recommend the proposed Resolution to the Members to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 
 
Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Singh as Manager setting out terms and conditions is 
available for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company.  
 
Mr. Singh is interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice with regard to his appointment. 
 
Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / 
their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. 
 
The Board recommends the ordinary resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the 
shareholders. 
 
Additional information about Mr. Sunil Singh is provided in Annexure A enclosed hereto. 
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Annexure-A 
 
Information about Director and Manager recommended for re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting as on June 29, 2021 (In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations) and 
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings. 
 

Item 2: 

 

Name of Director recommended for 
reappointment  

Ms. Swati Srivastava  
(DIN-08529225) 

Date of birth  January 28, 1988 (Age:32 years) 

Date of first appointment on the Board August 06, 2019 

Qualification B.Com (Hons.) and Chartered Accountant 

Expertise in specific functional Area Over 9 years of experience in Taxation and Auditing. 

List of other Companies in which Directorships 
held 

1. Combine Holding Limited 
2. Sahujain Services Limited 

Membership/Chairmanships of Committees of 
other Companies  

NIL 

Relationship with other 
Directors/Manager/KMP’s 

None 

Number of Shares held in the Company as on 
June 29, 2021 

NIL 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

8 

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment In terms of Section 152(6) of the Act, Ms. Swati 
Srivastava who was appointed as a Director at the 
Annual 
General Meeting held on September 30, 2020 is 
liable to retire by rotation at the meeting. 

Remuneration last drawn as on March 31, 
2020 and proposed to be paid 

NIL, Ms. Swati Srivastava has waived off her 
entitlement to sitting fees. 

Justification of appointment Company was availing services of Ms. Swati 
Srivastava as as a Non- executive, non- independent 
director, liable to retire by rotation.  
 
Ms. Swati Srivastava is a Chartered Accountant and 
has over 9 years of experience in Taxation and 
Auditing.  

 

Item 3:  

 

Name of Manager appointment 
 

Mr. Sunil Singh 

Date of Birth 12.08.1959 
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Date of re-appointment 28.04.2021 

Qualification Commerce Graduate 

Expertise in specific functional area Accounts and Finance  

List of other Companies in which Directorship 
held as on June 29, 2021 

NIL 

Membership/Chairmanships of Committees 
of other Companies 

NIL 

Relationship with other Directors/KMP’s NIL 

Number of Shares held in the Company as on 
March 31, 2021 

NIL 

Number of Board Meetings attended during 
the year 

4 

Terms and Conditions of appointment As per the appointment Letter dated February 11, 
2021 

Remuneration last drawn N.A. 

Remuneration proposed to be paid 12,000 P.A. 

Justification of appointment Mr. Singh is a commerce graduate having about 31 
years of experience in accounts and finance and his 
association as Manager will be immensely beneficial 
to the Company. 

 
Date:  June 29, 2021                                                                              
Place: New Delhi 
 

 
Registered Office:  
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10,  
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002  
CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Tel: +91-7303495374  
Website: www.camaccommercial.com 
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com 

                 By Order of the Board 
 For Camac Commercial Company Limited 

                                             
 
                     

                             Surabhi Srivastava 

                                         Company Secretary 

                                     Membership No. A41943 
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Annexure-B - Voting through electronic means 
 

CDSL e-Voting System – For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM.   
 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general 
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held 
through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can 
attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of 
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 
AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 
 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC will be counted for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend 
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 
and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President 
of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast 
their votes through e-voting. 
 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.camaccommercial.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency 
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 
www.evotingindia.com. 
 

7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
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8. In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due 
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 
2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance 
with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per 
MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January13,2021. 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM AND 
JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
1. The voting period begins on September 27, 2021 (9:00 A.M.) and ends on September 29, 2021 (5:00 

P.M.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 23, 2021 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

3. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

4. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and 
click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 
After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 
for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, 
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
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CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service 
providers’ website directly. 
If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also 
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and 
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 
If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 23058738 and 
22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

5. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 
shareholders holding in Demat form  & physical shareholders. 
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
3) Now enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical 
Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 
 OR Date of 
Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 
in order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (3). 

6. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
7. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

8. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

9. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
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10. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

11. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
12. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

13. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
14. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 
15. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
16. Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 
on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 
to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
camaccommercial@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGMM. 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 
6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance from September 18, 2021 (9.00 a.m. 
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IST) to September 25, 2021 (5.00 p.m. IST). prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat 
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders 
who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably 
by email.  

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express 
their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

10. If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the 
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes 
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting 
is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, 
you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-
23058542/43. 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

 
Date:  June 29, 2021                                                                              
Place: New Delhi 
 

 
Registered Office:  
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10,  
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002  
CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Tel: +91-7303495374  
Website: www.camaccommercial.com 
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com 

                 By Order of the Board 
 For Camac Commercial Company Limited 

                                             
 
                     

                             Surabhi Srivastava 

                                         Company Secretary 

                                     Membership No. A41943 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 
Dear Members, 
 
Your directors feel immense pleasure in presenting the 41st Annual Report of Camac Commercial 
Company Limited (“the Company”) together with financial statements (standalone and 
consolidated) and auditors’ report thereon for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS  

 

The standalone and consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, 
forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 

The performance figures of the Company during the year under review and those reported for the 
corresponding previous year are as under:        

(₹ in Lakhs) 

Particulars Standalone results Consolidated results 

 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Total income  428.14 528.72 428.14 528.72 

Total expenditure  85.13 67.59 85.13 67.59 

Profit before share of 
profit/(loss) of the 
associates 

- - 343.01 461.30 

Share in profit of 
associates (net) 

- - 166.47 362.54 

Profit/(loss) before tax  343.01 461.13 509.48 823.67 

Less: current tax  55.76 74.07 55.76 74.07 

Earlier year tax 
provision (net) 

0.36 0.12  0.36 0.12  

Deferred tax charge/ 
(credit)  

(0.09) 0.25 (0.09) 0.25 

Profit/(loss) after tax  286.98 386.69 453.45 749.23 
 

 
During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has only 
invested its surplus funds in debt based mutual funds and other safe avenues from time to time. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THIS REPORT 
 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
which occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and 
on the date of this Report 
 
IMPACT OF GLOBAL HEALTH PANDEMIC COVID-19 

 
Global heath calamity, pandemic covid-19, has not only challenged the existence of human kind but 
also impacted the economy worldwide. 
 

Indian economy and the corporate world are no longer spared from the fatal effect of covid -19 on 
all economic activity. 
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Since major earning of the company is yielded through investment in debt mutual funds, the risk of 
this pandemic is lesser on the company comparative to companies engaged in manufacturing, 
service and other industries. 
 
Although company has always taken prudent decisions for investment and redemptions, now 
considering the economic factors, your company is taking investment and redemptions decisions 
even more cautiously to protect the interest of stakeholders of the company. 
 

The company has also incorporated work from home culture as a part of working practice of the 
company. 
 

Your company opines that adaptive management practice and expertise of the board of directors 
will be constructive to surpass this crisis and to safeguard the interest of all the stakeholders of the 
company. 
 
DIVIDEND 

 
The board of directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2020-2021. 
 
RESERVES 

 
The board proposes to carry a sum of ₹ 57.40 lakh to special reserve pursuant to Section 45-IC of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS  
 
The company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended March 31, 2021 
and your board of directors has also passed the necessary resolution for non-acceptance of any 
public deposits during the financial year 2020-21. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

 
During the financial year 2020-21, there were no loans or guarantees given by the company under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of investments held by the company as on 
March 31, 2021 are given in note no. 3 in the notes to the financial statements. 
 
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   
 
CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMPS  
 
1. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava has been appointed as additional director designated as Independent 

Director w.e.f. January 16, 2020 and regularize on Annual General Meeting dated September 30, 
2020.   

2. Ms. Swati Srivastava has been appointed as Independent Director for a term of five year from 
August 06, 2019 to August 05, 2024. 

 
Further, Ms. Swati Srivastava through her letter dated April 07, 2020 has intimated the Board of 
Directors of the Company that she no longer meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and Schedule IV of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and sub- regulation 1(b) of regulation 16 of SEBI (listing obligations and disclosure 
requirements) regulations, 2015.   
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The shareholders of the Company at their meeting held on September 30, 2020, approved the 
appointment of Ms. Swati Srivastava as non-executive, non- independent director, liable to retire by 
rotation. 

 
3. Mr. Sunil Singh was appointed as a ‘Manager’ of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years 

effective from April 28, 2021 till April 27, 2024.  
 

The board of directors of the company (“the Board”) at its meeting held on February 11, 2021, upon 
recommendation of nomination & remuneration committee and subject to approval of shareholders 
at the ensuing AGM, re-appointed Mr. Sunil Singh as a ‘Manager’ of the company for a period of 3 
(three) years effective from April 28, 2021. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION  

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the company has devised a 
mechanism for evaluating the performance of independent directors, board, committees and other 
individual directors. On the basis of the said mechanism, the board has evaluated the performance 
of committees of board, individual directors and board as a whole. 

 
The nomination and remuneration committee (“N&RC”) reviewed the performance of the Individual 
directors and the board as a whole on the basis of the criteria specified in board evaluation 
mechanism (mechanism) as approved by board of directors. The board based on the 
recommendations of N&RC and criteria specified in the mechanism, evaluated performance of 
individual directors on the board. The board also evaluated the performance of various committees 
and board as a whole taking into account inputs received from individual directors/ committee 
members and criteria specified in the mechanism.  

 
DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)  
 
The company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of independence laid down in 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
During the year under review, eight (8) meetings of board of directors were duly convened and 
held. The gap between any two board meetings did not exceeded 120 days. 
 
For details of the meetings and attendance of the board, please refer to the corporate governance 
report, which forms part of this report. As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the Act) read with Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors), the independent directors of 
the company is required to hold at least one meeting in year, without the attendance of non-
independent directors and members of the management. 
 
During the year, one meeting of independent directors was held on January 28, 2021 under the 
chairmanship of Ms. Monisha Saraf, independent director. 
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FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The independent directors are provided with necessary documents/ articles/ reports/ presentations 
to enable them to familiarize with the company’s procedures and practices to understand its 
business in depth and contribute to the company.  
 
The policy on familiarization program for independent directors are posted on the website of the 
company and can be accessed at www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT  

 
The company has process in place to identify and assess business risks and opportunities in the form 
of a risk management policy. the main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business 
growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving 
risks associated with the business. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
In compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and listing regulations your board had 
constituted various board committees including audit committee, nomination & remuneration 
committee, stakeholders relationship committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 
Details of the constitution of these committees, which are in accordance with regulatory 
requirements, is available on the website of the company viz. www.camaccommercial.com.  
 
The corporate social responsibility committee was dissolved w.e.f March 18, 2021 pursuant to 
Section 135(9) of Companies Act, 2013 amended vide the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 
notification dated September 28, 2020.  
 
The board has constituted risk management committee w.e.f march 19, 2021 pursuant to the 
Regulation 70 of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking company and deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration & 
Board Diversity Policy, inter-alia, for appointment and remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees. The policy has been approved by the Board. The said 
Policy is available on the website of the Company viz. www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
For details of the Committee’s meetings and attendance of the members, please refer to the 
corporate governance report, which forms part of this report. 
 
SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
The company is having following companies as its associate companies as on March 31, 2021:  
 

1. Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 
2. Combine Holding Limited 
3. Artee Viniyoga Limited 
4. Sahu Jain Services Limited 
5. Times Publishing House Limited 
6. Sahu Jain Limited 
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The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 
2021 along with the above associate companies as per the provisions of applicable accounting 
standards and under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to provisions of 
Section 129(3) of the Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with any 
amendments made thereof, a statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 
associate companies as specified in Part B of AOC-1 is attached herewith as Annexure-I to the 
financial statements of the company. 
 
The consolidated profit after tax for the financial year 2020-21 is ₹ 453.45/-, out of which ₹ 166.47/- 
relates to its Associates Companies. 
 
AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
The Shareholders at their 37th annual general meeting of the company held on September 22, 2017 
approved appointment of M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants having firm registration 
no. 304153E as statutory auditors of the company until conclusion of 42nd annual general meeting 
to be held in the year 2022. 
 
The notes on accounts read with the Auditors’ Reports are self-explanatory and therefore, do not 
call for any further comments or explanations. The auditor’s report does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
 
Further, the auditors of the company have not reported any instances of fraud under Section 143 
(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during financial year under review. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has appointed 
M/s. Balraj Sharma & Associates (CP No:824) a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to conduct 
the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2020-21. The report of the secretarial 
audit is annexed herewith as Annexure II. The secretarial audit report does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 24(A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the company has also obtained annual secretarial compliance report from M/s. Balraj Sharma 
& Associates (CP No: 824), Company Secretary in Practice. 
  

INTERNAL AUDITOR 
 
M/s Nidhi S Gupta, Chartered Accountants (FRN-016886C) performs the duties of internal auditors 
of the company and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.  
 
During the year under review, the auditors of the company had not reported any instances of 
offence involving fraud committed against the company under Section 143(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

 
Provisions relating to disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy are not 
applicable on the company and it has no information to be published regarding technology 
absorption. The company has not carried on during the period under report any activity relating to 
exports and has not used or earned any foreign exchange. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 
The company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, 
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded 
and reported to the management. The company is following all the applicable accounting standards 
for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements.  
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES  

 
The provisions pertaining to corporate social responsibility as prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013 are applicable to the company. The CSR policy may be accessed on the company’s website: 
www.camaccommercial.com.  
 
Total CSR obligation of the company for the financial year 2020-21 was ₹ 8.60 lakhs and company 
has contributed the same to the Times Foundation in the month of March 2021 towards its corpus 
funding. 
 
Times Foundation is a registered society established vide registration no. S/37742 dated 25.08.2000 
under the Societies Registration Act, 1860. The society has been set up to carry on the objects as 
also allowed as CSR activity in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Times Foundation shall earmark this corpus for application of income therefrom only for purposes 
which are directly relatable to a subject or subjects covered in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 
2013, as amended/ clarified/ elaborated from time to time, and is as permitted in general circular 
no. 21 of 2014, being no. 05/01/2014-CSR dated June 18, 2014 issued by the Government of India in 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.  
 
CSR report with salient features of the policy is annexed as Annexure III forming part of this report. 
 
 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 

 

Pursuant to provision of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the company has established Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for directors and 
employees to report their genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is 
available at the website of the company www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
The company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere 
to the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. The company has also implemented 
several best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally.  
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As per Regulation 27 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on corporate governance 
practices followed by the company, together with a certificate from the Practicing Company 
Secretary confirming compliance forms an integral part of this report, attached at Annexure IV. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
During the year under review, the company has not entered into any transactions with eelated 
parties within the purview of Companies Act, 2013. However, particulars of related party 
transactions as per SEBI Listing Regulations and Ind AS-24 are given under Note 26 to the financial 
statements. The policy on related party transactions is available at the website of the company i.e. 
www.camaccommercial.com. 
 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
 
 

There are no orders passed by the regulators / courts, which would impact the going concern status 
of the company and its future operations. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

  

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the company 
are as follows: 

 
No remuneration has been paid to the directors during the financial year 2020-21. Further, sitting 
fees paid to the directors during the year has been mentioned in the corporate governance report. 
Number of permanent employees in the company are 2. 
 
None of the employees draws remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the Rule 5(2) of 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2015. No percentage 
increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21. 
 
The remuneration paid to all key managerial personnel was in accordance with the remuneration 
policy adopted by the company. None of the employees holds equity shares of the company and no 
employee is a relative of director or manager of the company. 
 

S. 
no. 

Employee name & 
age 

Designation 
& nature 

of 
employment 

Date of 
commencem

ent 
of 

employment 

Educational 
qualifica- 

tion 

Experience 
(no. of years) 

Remunerati
on received 
in financial 

ended 
31.03.2021 

(in lacs) 

Previous 
employ-    

ment 

% increase 
in 

remunerati
on in 
the 

financial 
year 

2020-21 

1.  Mr. Sanjay Kumar 
(Age- 41 years) 

CFO 
(Permanent) 

 

March 26, 
2015 

Chartered 
Accountant 

 

15 16.83 Sahu Jain 
Services Ltd. 

NIL 

2.  Mr. Surabhi 
Srivastava 

(Age- 29 years) 

Company 
Secretary 

(Permanent) 

December 
02, 2020 

Company 
Secretary 

5 4.34 Octavius 
Plantations 

Limited 
 

NIL 
 

3.  Mr. Sunil Singh 
(Age- 62 years) 

Manager 
(Contract) 

April 28, 
2018 

B.com 31 0.12 N.A NA 

Page 20 of 141

http://www.camaccommercial.com/


Since the company has number of employees less than ten, it is not required to form committee for 
the redressal of complaints under the said Act. 
 
DISCLOSURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 

 
Maintenance of cost records under provision of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the company. 
 

STATUTORY STATEMENT 
 

The company is regular in paying the annual listing fee to the exchange. The company has diligently 
complied with all the applicable provisions of the listing regulations with the exchange. 
 
Further, your company continues to be registered as a Non-Banking Financial Company with the 
Reserve Bank of India. 
 
The Company complies with all the applicable secretarial standards issued by ICSI. 
 
CHANGE IN NBFC CATEGORY OF COMPANY 
 
The company is duly registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as non-deposit taking NBFC 
categorized as “Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC” having asset size below ₹ 
100 crores. On account of applicability of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) w.e.f. April 1, 2019 
on company, the asset size crossed ₹ 500 crores as per the audited financial statements for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2020 primarily on account of fair valuation of financial instrument 
accordingly RBI has directed the company through its mail dated March 12, 2021 to adhere to the 
provisions and guidelines applicable on NBFC- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and 
ability, confirm that: 
 

a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2020-21 and of the profit of 
the Company for the financial year 2020-21; 

c) the Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and. 
f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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ANNUAL RETURN 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return of the company as at 
March 31, 2021 is available on Company’s website : www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
In accordance with Regulation 34 of Listing Regulations, management’s discussion and analysis 
report (MDA) for the year under review, is annexed herewith as Annexure V. 
 
GREEN INITIATIVE  

 
In view of the continuing covid-19 pandemic, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter referred as 
‘MCA’) has issued circular dated January 13, 2021 in continuation of general circular 20/2020 dated 
May 5, 2020 (collectively referred as “Circulars”) whereby MCA has allowed companies to continue 
conducting annual general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or through other audio-
visual means (OAVM) which became due in the year 2021. Similarly Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (hereinafter referred as ‘SEBI’) vide its circular dated January 15,2021 has extended certain 
relaxation to listed entities for holding AGM as provided through circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020. 
 
In line with the above given circulars and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI, company is conducting 
41st annual general meeting of the members through VC. The instructions of attending meeting 
through VC is provided in AGM notice. 
 
Your company has endeavoured to obtain email address of all members whose email addresses 
were not yet registered with the company. Company has also published in e- newspapers, manner 
in which members of the company can register their email addresses with the company. 
 
Electronic copies of annual report 2021, notice of 41st annual general meeting and instructions slip 
will be sent to all the members whose email addresses are registered with the company/depository 
participant(s) for communication purpose. 
 
Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is providing remote e-voting facility to all members to 
enable them to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the notice. The 
instruction of remote e-voting is provided in the notice. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your board of directors takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the 
co-operation & assistance received from the shareholders and various other stakeholders. The 
board acknowledges your confidence and continued support and looks forward for the same in 
future as well.             

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: June 29, 2021 

Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava 
Director Director 
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048 
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Form No. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report  

For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 

 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Camac Commercial Company Limited 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good Corporate Practices by Camac Commercial Company Limited  a 

company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 having its Registered Office at 1st Floor, 

Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi -110002 (hereinafter called “the 

Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our examination and verification of the Company’s secretarial books, papers, minute 

books, forms and returns filed and other registers and records as maintained by the Company 

under Companies Act, 2013 and also the information(s) and explanation(s) provided to us by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 

Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 has generally complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

We have examined the books, papers, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of: 

 

(i)The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 

(iv)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993; 

 

(v) Other laws applicable to the Company:- 

 

a. Non- Banking Financial Company – Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking 

Company ( Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 

 

b. All other compliances related to NBFC applicable to the Company.  

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following;  

 

I. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock 

Exchange  

III. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

 

As per the information(s) furnished and explanation(s) as provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives, there were no other sector specific laws 

applicable to the Company or on its type of Industry except as mentioned above for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

 

We further report that, we have checked the Compliance Management System of the Company 

on the basis of Compliance Certificates issued by the Company Secretary of the Company and 

the Chief Financial Officer of the Company so as to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

adequacy of systems in place to ensure compliance of applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and 

Guidelines and its verification was done on test check basis. However, I have not made a 

detailed examination of the said records. I believe that the audit evidence which have been 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for my audit. In my opinion 

and to the best of my information and according to explanations given to me, I believe that 

there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company and the nature of its business to monitor and ensure compliance of 

laws specifically applicable to the Company. 

 

We, further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors during the period under review. 

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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 We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct 

and Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed; since the same have been reviewed by Statutory 

Auditors and other designated professionals and we have relied upon the same. 

 

 Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings and its 

Committees Meetings. Notice along with Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 

least seven days in advance and as system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 

the meeting. The Board decisions were carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no 

dissenting views were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.  

 

  

For Balraj Sharma & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

 

 

Balraj Sharma 

(Proprietor) 

FCS No.: 1605 

C P No.:824 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 29/06/2021 

UDIN: F001605C000536766 

PR Certificate: 452/2016 

 

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and 

forms an integral part of this report. 
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“Annexure-A” 

To, 

The Members 

Camac Commercial Company Limited 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter 

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The 

verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

Secretarial Records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion. Further the verification was done on the basis of 

electronic data provided to us by the Company due to COVID-19 lockdown and on test 

check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in secretarial and other records 

produced to us. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about compliance 

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 

to the verification of procedures on test check basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company.  

For Balraj Sharma & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

Balraj Sharma 

(Proprietor) 

                     FCS No.:1605, C P No.:824 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 29/06/2021 
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Annexure –III 
REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY   

 
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:   

 
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the corporate social responsibility committee of 
the board had approved a CSR policy with primary focus on education, healthcare, women 
empowerment and sports. Besides these focus areas, the company shall also undertake any other CSR 
activities listed in schedule vii of the companies act, 2013. The CSR policy of the company can be viewed 
on www.camaccommercial.com. 

 
2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

 

S.no Name of 
director 

Designation 
/ nature 

of directorship 

Number of meetings 
of CSR committee 
held during the year 

Number of 
meetings of CSR 

committee 
attended during 

the year 

1. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Member, Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

 2 2 

2. Ms. Swati Srivastava Member, Non-Executive 
 Director 

2 2 

3. Ms. Monisha Saraf Member, Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

2 2 

 
The corporate social responsibility committee was dissolved w.e.f March 19, 2021 pursuant to 
section 135(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 amended vide the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 
notification dated September 28, 2020.  
 

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the 

board are disclosed on the website of the company- www.camaccommercial.com. 

 
4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 

of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the 

report).   Not Applicable 

 
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial 

year, if any).   Not Applicable 

 

Sl. No. 
Financial 

year 

Amount available for set-off 
from preceding financial 

years (in Rs) 

Amount required to be set 
off for the financial year, if 

any (in Rs) 

Not applicable 

 
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):    Rs. 430.02 lakhs 

 

7. a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):  Rs. 8.60 lakhs 

 
Page 28 of 141

http://www.camaccommercial.com/
http://www.camaccommercial.com/


 

b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial 

years: NA 

c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: NA 

      d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c):  Rs.8.60 lakhs 

 8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

 

 
Total mount 
spent for the 

financial year. 
(in Rs.) 

 
Rs.8.60 lakh* 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 
 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 

section 135(6) 
 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under 

Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
section 135(5). 

 

Amount Date of Transfer Name of fund Amount  Date of transfer 

NIL NA NA NIL NA 

b) 
S. 

No 
Name of 
project 

Item from 
the 

list of 
activities 

in 
Schedule 

VII 
to the Act. 

 

Local 
Area 
(Y/N
) 

Location of 
the 
    Project 

Project 
Duration 

Amount 
Allocated 
for the 
project 

 

Amount 
spent in 

the 
current 

financial 
year  
(in 

Rs.). 
 

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 
Account for 

the 
project as per 
Section 135(6) 

(in 
Rs.). 

 

Mode of 
implementa 
tion -Direct 

 
(Yes/No) 

 

Mode of 
Implementation - 

Through 
Implementing 

Agency 

    State District      Name  CSR registra 
tion No 

Not applicable 

 
c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not 
Applicable 
 
d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil 
 
e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA 
 
f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Nil 
 
g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Not Applicable 
 
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not applicable (As at the  

financial year 2020-21, there was no unspent amount for preceding three financial years). 
 

b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial 
year(s):- Nil 
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created 
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable 
(Asset-wise details) 
 
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) - NA 
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset- NA 
 (c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is 
registered, their address etc. - NA 
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of 
the capital asset) - NA 
 
11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as 
per section 135 
Not applicable as the Company had contributed entire CSR obligation amount for the Financial Year 
2020-21 as mentioned above. 
 
* Total CSR obligation of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 was ₹ 8.60 Lakhs and Company 
has contributed the same to the Times Foundation in the month of March 2021. Times Foundation 
shall spend this amount only for purposes which are directly relatable to a subject or subjects 
covered in Schedule VII of the Act. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

Place: New Delhi 
Date:  June 29, 2021  
 
            

Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava 
Director Director 
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048 
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 Annexure-IV 

Corporate Governance Report 
For the year ended March 31, 2021 

 
    COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE  
 

This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), 
and the report contains the details of Corporate Governance systems and processes at Camac 
Commercial Company Limited (CCCL). 
 
The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate 
behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, vendors, investors and 
the society at large. The Board is committed to achieve and maintain highest standards of Corporate 
Governance on an ongoing basis. 
 
Your Company, in line with the above, has taken various initiatives to further strengthen the 
corporate governance practices and adopted various codes/policies, pursuant to the Companies 
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
as amended from time to time (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’). 
 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions as stipulated in 
Regulations 17 to 27 and other applicable Regulations of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
       
(a) Board Composition and Category of Directors 

 
The Board of Directors of the Company has rich knowledge and experience in the industry and 
related sectors for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. The composition of 
the Board as on March 31, 2021 is as given below and is in conformity with Regulation 17(1) of SEBI 
Listing Regulations as well as the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

S.No. Name of the Directors Category 

1. Ms. Monisha Saraf Non- Executive & Independent Director 

2. Ms. Swati Srivastava Non- Executive Director 

3. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Non- Executive & Independent Director 

There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se. All the Directors are professionals with wide 
range of expertise and experience in the fields of Law, Finance and Management. 

  
(b) Details of Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) of the Company and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ 
Memberships of Committees of the Board of each Director in various Companies  

 
The details of attendance at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the 
Company and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of 
the Board of each Director as on March 31, 2021 are as follows:  
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S. No. Director 
 

Category 
(1) 

         Number of Board                             
          Meetings held 
        during the 2020-21 

Last AGM 
held on 

30.09.2020 

Directorships 
in other listed 

Companies  

Membership/Chair
manship of the 

Committee of other 
Boards (2) 

Held Board 
Meetings 
attended 

 

Member  Chairman  

1. 1
. 
Mr. Abhinav 
Srivastava 

NED & ID  
 

8 7        Yes  NIL NIL NIL 

2. 4
. 
Ms. Monisha Saraf NED & ID  

 
8 8 Yes NIL NIL NIL 

3. 6
. 
Ms. Swati Srivastava NED & NID  

 
8 8 Yes NIL NIL NIL 

 
Notes:  
(1) NED – Non-Executive Director     NID – Non-Independent Director    ID – Independent Director. 
(2) Notes: NA Denotes that the directors were resigned. 
(3) As required by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the disclosure includes membership/chairpersonship of the audit committee 
and stakeholder’s relationship committee in Indian public companies (listed and unlisted). 

 
The numbers of directorship(s), committee membership(s) / chairmanship(s) of all Directors are 
within the respective limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
Independent Directors of the Company provide appropriate annual certifications to the Board 
confirming satisfaction of the conditions of their being independent as laid down in Section 149(6) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations. In compliance with 
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has issued formal appointment letters 
to all the Independent Directors. Details of standard term of appointment of Independent Director 
are available on the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, 
their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 
operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programmes. The Familiarization 
Programmes held for Independent Directors is disclosed on the website of the Company at the 
www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
All Statutory and other important items/information including those envisaged in SEBI Listing 
Regulations, are regularly provided to the Board and the Committees thereof either as part of 
agenda papers well in advance of the Board meetings, or are tabled in the course of the Board 
meetings and/ or its Committees to enable the Board/ Committees to discharge their 
responsibilities effectively and to take informed decision. 
 
(c) Number of Board Meeting held, dates on which held 
 
Due to outbreak of COVID-19, SEBI has granted relaxation for regulation 18(2)(a)of SEBI (LODR), 
2015 vide SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/38 dated March 19, 2020 whereby the Board meetings 
and Audit Committee meetings are exempted from observing the maximum stipulated time gap of 
120 days between two meeting, for the meetings held or proposed to be held between the period 
December 1, 2019 and June 30, 2020, the said relaxation is further 
extended till July 31, 2020 vide SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/110 dated June 26, 2020. 
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8 (Eight) Board Meetings were held during the year on April 17, 2020, July 29, 2020, August 07, 
2020, August 17, 2020, September 15, 2020, November 10, 2020, February 11, 2021 and March 19, 
2021 as against the minimum requirement of four Meetings. The gap between any two Board 
Meetings did not exceeded 120 days. 
 
(d) Directors Remuneration  

 
The Company does not pay any remuneration/commission to its Directors except sitting fee as per 
the details given below to those Directors who have not waived their entitlement for same.  
 
The Company also reimburses the out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the directors for attending 
the meetings to the Directors who have not waived their entitlement. Further, the Company has not 
implemented any Stock Option Scheme.  
 
No sitting fee paid during the year to the Directors for attending the meetings of the Board and 
Committees thereof are as under:  
 
As on March 31, 2021, Ms. Monisha Saraf, director of the Company holds 100 shares of the 
Company. 
 
As on March 31, 2021 Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Swati Srivastava doesn’t hold any shares in 
the Company. 
 
Key Skills, Expertise, and Core Competencies of the Board 
 
The Board of the Company comprises of experienced and well learned members. These Directors are 
nominated on basis of well-defined selection criteria. The Nomination and Remuneration committee 
considers, inter-alia, key qualifications, skills, expertise and competencies, whilst recommending to the 
Board the candidature for appointment of Director and ensures that the candidates identified for 
appointment. 
 
The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies fundamental for the effective 
functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board: Investment analyst, Finance, 
Banking, Corporate management, Accountancy, Finance and Taxation, Economics, Secretarial and Legal 
Expertise. 
 
Details of directors possessing such skills / expertise / competence. 

Director Skills / expertise / competence 

Ms. Monisha Saraf Corporate management 

Ms. Swati Srivastava Accountancy, Finance and Taxation 

Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Investment analyst, finance, Banking 

 
As required under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all 
the Independent Directors have completed the registration with the Independent Directors Databank. 
 
(e) Code of Conduct  

 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all its Board Members and Senior Management 
Personnel in compliance with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations. All the Board Members and 
senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct as on March 
31, 2021. 
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A copy of the code has been put on the Company’s Website at the www.camaccommercial.com.  
 

Declaration on compliance of Code of Conduct 
To 
The Members of 
Camac Commercial Company Limited 
 
I hereby declare that the Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company have 
affirmed in writing, their compliances with the Company’s Code of Conduct of Board of Directors 
and Senior Management Personnel, during the year ended March 31, 2021. 
 
 
Place: Delhi                                                                                                       For Camac Commercial Company Limited 
Date: June 29, 2021  

 
 Sunil Singh 
 (Manager)       

 

[ 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 

a) To facilitate expeditious consideration and arriving at decisions with focused attention on the 
affairs of the Company, the Board has constituted following committees with distinct role, 
accountability and authority:  
(a) Audit Committee;  
(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  
(c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee; and  
(d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.  

 
Particulars of meeting of Board Committees held during financial year 2020-21 along with 
attendance of the members at such committee meeting(s) are detailed herein: 

Committees of the Board Meetings 
held 

Directors attendance 

Ms. Monisha 
Saraf 

Ms. Swati 
Srivastava 

Mr. Abhinav 
Srivastava 

Audit Committee 4 4 4 4 

Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee 

3 3 3 2 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 3 3 3 2 

Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee 

2 2 2 2 

 
i) NA- Not a member of the Committee 
ii) Necessary quorum was present in the meetings 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, read with Section 177 of 
the Act. 
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(i) Terms of Reference 

 Role of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following 
1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

company; 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in 

the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013; 

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval; 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through 
an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for 
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report 
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

7. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material 
nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,     debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience 

and background, etc. of the candidate; 
20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee. 
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21. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the board from time to time and/or enforced 
by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 

 
(ii) Composition  
 
As on March 31, 2021 the audit committee of the Board comprised of three (3) directors i.e. Mr. 
Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Directors respectively and 
Ms. Swati Srivastava Non-Executive Director of the Company. All members of Audit Committee 
possess rich knowledge and expertise in financial and management fields. 

 
During the period under review, the Committee met four times on July 29, 2020, September 15, 
2020, November 10, 2020 and February 11, 2021. The gap between the two Committee Meetings 
did not exceeded four months. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit 
Committee. Minutes of each Audit Committee are placed before the Board for confirmation at its 
immediately succeeding meeting. 

 
b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 
provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act. 
 
(i) Terms of Reference 

 
The terms of reference are reviewed from time to time by the Board and the Committee has been 
mandated to comply with the requirements as specified in Part D of the Schedule II of the Listing 
Regulations, the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia includes the following: 
1. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment 
and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its 
committees and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its implementation and 
compliance;  
2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and employees;  
3. To devise a policy on Board diversity;  
4. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board;  
5. Ensure that the Board comprises of a balanced combination of executive directors and non- 
executive directors and also the independent directors; and  
6. Decide/ approve details of fixed components and performance linked incentives along with 
criteria.  
7. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors; 
8. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management; 
9. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its 
duties.  
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(ii) Composition  
 

As on March 31, 2021 the nomination and remuneration committee of the Board comprised of 
three (3) directors i.e. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent 
Directors respectively and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company.  All 
Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in the 
field.  
 
During the period under review, the Committee met three times on August 17, 2020, November 10, 
2020 and February 10, 2021.  
     
The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, have 
been given under a separate section, viz. ‘Directors Remuneration’ in this report. 
 
Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:  

 
The performance evaluation criterion for independent directors is determined by the Nomination 
and Remuneration committee as per the Evaluation Mechanism of the Company. An indicative list 
of factors that may be evaluated include attendance and participation by a director, adherence to 
ethical standards & code of conduct and cordial interpersonal relations with other directors. 
Performance Evaluation Criteria:- 
 

1. Attendance and participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the Minutes of the 
Meetings. 

2. Adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct including code of conduct as specified in 
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and timely furnishing to the Company required 
disclosures under various applicable laws, change of interest and change in personal 
information. 

3. Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution of issues at 
Meetings. 

4. Cordial interpersonal relations with other directors and management while maintaining a firm 
stance on governance issues. 

5. Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent and unbiased opinion on 
matters brought to their attention. 

6. Ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy themselves with integrity of 
the financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with external and 
internal stakeholders. 
 

c) STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

The stakeholder’s relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
(i) Terms of Reference adopted by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in 

brief are as under: 
1. To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of Shares in a timely manner; 
2. To Consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including 

complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of 
balance sheet; 

3. To authorise printing of Share Certificates post authorization from the Board of Directors of the 
Company; 
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4. To issue the Share Certificates under the seal of the Company, which shall be affixed in the 
presence of, and signed by:     

(i) any two Directors (including Managing or Whole‐time Director, if any), and  
(ii) Company Secretary / Authorised Signatory; 

5. To authorise issue of Duplicate Share Certificates and Share Certificates after Split / 
Consolidation / Rematerialization and in Replacement of those which are defaced, mutilated, 
torn or old, decrepit, worn out or where the pages on reverse for recording transfers have been 
utilized ; 

6.  To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and documents 
relating to the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share certificates. 

7. To perform all functions relating to the interests of security holders of the Company and as 
assigned by the Board, as may be required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rules made thereunder, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines issued by 
the SEBI or any other regulatory authority. 

8. Any Other matter as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time. 
9. to review and redress the grievances of the shareholders of the Company including complaints 

related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings, etc. 

10. to review measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 
11. to review adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various 

services being rendered by the registrar and share transfer agent; 
12. to review various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of 

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrant/ annual reports/ statutory 
notices by the shareholders of the Company. 

13. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its 
duties. 
 

(ii) Composition  
 

As on March 31, 2021, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board comprised of three 
(3) directors Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Director of 
the Company respectively and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company as its 
members.  
 

During the period under review, the Committee met three times on August 07, 2020, November 10, 
2020 and February 10, 2021.  
 
d) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR Committee) 

 
The CSR Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

(i) Terms of Reference 
 

The responsibilities and role of the CSR Committee include: 
 

• Formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors, the CSR Policy which shall 
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to the 
Act; 

• Recommending the amount of expenditure to be spent on the CSR activities to be 
undertaken by the Company in any year; 

• Monitoring and reporting of the CSR activities to the Board from time to time; 
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• Reviewing the CSR Policy from time to time. 
The CSR Committee has the, power to: 

• Seek periodical Monitoring and Implementation Reports from the organizations receiving 
funds from the Company; 

• Delegate its representatives to co-ordinate with the organizations receiving funds from the 
Company and to inspect the CSR activities undertaken by them and ensure information in a 
timely manner. 
 

(ii) Composition  
 

As on March 31, 2021, Corporate Social Responsibly Committee comprised of three (3) directors Mr. 
Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company 
respectively and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company as its members.  
 
During the period under review, the Committee met 2 (two)on Meeting of the CSR Committee held 
on August 07, 2020 and March 18, 2021 was chaired by Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive 
Independent Director and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was dissolved w.e.f. March 19, 2021 pursuant to section 
135(9) of Companies Act, 2013 amended vide the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 notification 
dated September 28, 2020. 
 
e) Compliance Officer 

 
During under review, Ms. Surabhi Srivastava, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer for 
complying with the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  
 
f) Investors’ Grievances received and resolved during the year 
 
During the year under review, the Company did not received any investor grievance pertaining to 
investor related matters. 
 
g) Prohibition of Insider Trading 

 
Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by 
designated persons and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct 
also includes code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive 
information which has been made available on the Company’s website 
www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

i. General Meeting 
1. The details of the Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company held during the last 

three years are as under: 

         Year  Date  Time  Venue  

2017-18 September 26, 2018 11:00 A.M. Engineers Bhawan, 2 Bahadur 
Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-
110002 

2018-19 September 16, 2019 11:00 A.M. 77A, Block-B, Greater Kailash-I, 
New Delhi-110048 

2019-20 September 30, 2020 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing 
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No special resolution was passed at the AGM held on September 30, 2020 and no special resolution 
was passed in the previous AGM held on September 26, 2018 
 
Special resolution for re-appointment of Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar was passed in AGM held on 
September 16, 2019. 
 
At the ensuing AGM, there is no Special Resolution proposed to be passed by Postal Ballot. 
 
ii. Extraordinary General Meeting- No extraordinary general meeting of the members was held 

during financial year 2020-21. 
 

iii. None of the Directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India or the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. A Certificate to this 
effect, duly signed by the Practicing Company Secretary is annexed to this Report. 

 
DISCLOSURES BY MANAGEMENT  

 
(a) Materially significant Related Party Transactions  
No material, financial and commercial transactions were reported by the management to the 
Board, in which the management or directors, their associates or their relatives, etc. had personal 
interest having a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Company has 
complied with the accounting standard on related party disclosure during the financial year 2020-
21 and the ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been given at note no. 26 in the notes to financial 
statements.  
 
(b) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment  
The Company has prepared its first financial statement in accordance with Ind AS and has applied 
“Ind As 101–First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”. 
 
(c) Board Disclosures – Risk Management  
The Company has in place built-in internal control systems for assessing and mitigating elements 
of risks in relation to its operations. The Board of Directors has formed and approved the Risk 
Management Policy of the Company.  
 
(c) Details of Non-Compliance relating to the Capital Market (if any).   
No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or 
any other Statutory Authorities on any Capital Market related matter, during the last three years.  
 
(d)  Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issue, preferential Issue, etc.  
The Company has not raised any funds through public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc. 
during the year.      
 
(e) Related Party Transactions Policy 
The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions; the copy of the Policy has been 
put on the Company’s Website www.camaccommercial.com.  
 
 
(f) Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism 
The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism for stakeholders to report 
their genuine concerns.  The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Whistle and Ethics 
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Officer of the Company or to the Audit Committee. No personnel have been denied access to the 
Audit Committee. A copy of the Policy has been put on the Company’s Website 
www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
(g) Compliance of Corporate Governance Provisions 
The Company is in full compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in 
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 under SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
(h) Non-mandatory requirements  
The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements specified under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
(i) The Board of Directors reviews the compliance with all applicable laws on a quarterly basis. 

The Company has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj Sharma and Associates, Company 
Secretaries affirming the compliances with these regulations and forms part of this report. 

(j) Since the Company has less than ten employees, it is not required to form committee for the 
redressal of complaints under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

(k) The total fees incurred by the Company for services rendered by statutory auditors for the 
financial year 2020-21 are given below: 
 

S.no. Nature of service Amount in Rs. 

1. Audit fees (inclusive of GST)                                    0.51  

2. Certification and out of pocket expenses 0.26 

 Total 0.77 

 
(l) The Company has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj Sharma & Associates, Practising 

Company Secretaries, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of the Company 
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the 
Companies either by SEBI or MCA or any other statutory authorities. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Members of 
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10,  
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,  
New Delhi - 110002 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
the Directors of CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED, having CIN 
L70109DL1980PLC169318, and having registered office at 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, 
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance 
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 
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necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify 
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 
ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
in Company 

1.  Ms. Monisha Saraf 07503642 29/05/2018 

2.  Ms. Swati Srivastava 08529225 06/08/2019 

3.  Mr. Abhinav Srivastava 08544048 16/01/2020 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For Balraj Sharma & Associates 

Company Secretaries 
         

    Sd/- 
         Name: Balraj Sharma 

                  Membership No.: F- 1605 
       CP No.: 824 

                                                UDIN: F001605C000534632  
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 29/06/2021 

PR Certificate: 452/2016 

 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION   

 
 Quarterly Results 
 
The quarterly/ half yearly/ annual financial results of the Company are regularly submitted to the 
stock exchanges immediately after the same are reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by 
the Board of Directors. The results of the Company are usually published in “The Pioneer” (Delhi 
edition-in Hindi) and Mint (All edition-in English) and are also displayed on Company’s website 
www.camaccommercial.com. 
 
SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION 
 
In view of the ongoing covid-19 crisis, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter referred as ‘MCA’) 
has issued circular dated January 13, 2021 in continuation of general circular 20/2020 dated May 5, 
2020 (collectively referred as “Circulars”) whereby MCA has allowed companies for conducting 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or through other audio-visual 
means (OAVM) which became due in the year 2021. Similarly Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(hereinafter referred as ‘SEBI’) vide its circular dated January 15, 2021 has extended certain 
relaxation to listed entities for holding AGM as provided through Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020. 
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In line with the above given circulars and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI, Company is conducting 
41st Annual General Meeting of the members through VC. 
 
Detailed instructions with respect to access and participation in the AGM through VC are detailed in 
the notice. 
 

(a) Annual General Meeting  
 
Day and Date : Thursday, September 30, 2021 

Time : 10:15 A.M. 

No Special Resolution is proposed to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  
 
Date of Book Closure : September 24, 2021 to September 30, 2021 (both days 

inclusive). 
(b) Financial year 
 

               Your Company observes 1st April to 31st March as its Financial Year. 
 

(c) Financial calendar (tentative)                           
 

            Adoption of quarterly results for the quarter ending: 
 

Quarter Release Date (tentative & subject to 
change) 

June 30, 2021 Last week of July 2021 

September 30, 2021 Last week of October 2021 

December 31, 2021 Last week of January 2022 

Annual Results as on March 31, 2022 Last week of April 2022 

 
(d) Listing of Equity Shares 
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7, Lyons 
Range, Kolkata, West Bengal-700 001. The annual listing fee for the financial year 2020-21 has 
been paid within stipulated time period. Scrip Code of the Company is 13114. Annual 
custody/issuer fee for the financial year 2020-21 have also been paid to CDSL and NSDL. 
 
(e) Market Price Data 
As The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited has not provided any trading platform to 
Companies, no trading took place during the year under review at CSE.   
 
(f) Shares held in Physical and Electronic Mode  
The Equity Shares of your Company are available for trading in the depository systems of the 
Depositories viz., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL). The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE227E01013.   
 
As on March 31, 2021, 8,65,427 Equity Shares, representing 98.03 % of the total Equity Share 
Capital, have been dematerialized. 
 
(g) Stock Market data 
No trading took place during the last financial year at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. 
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(h) Share Transfer System 
The transfer of shares is processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and 
thereafter the same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized Signatory of 
the Company. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half-yearly certificate 
of Compliance with the share transfer formalities and files a copy of the said certificate with 
stock exchange. 

 
Distribution of Shareholding and Category of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021 
 

 Distribution of Shareholding:  
 

Holdings 
(No. of Equity Shares)  
 

Shareholders Shares 

Number % to Total Number % to total 

1- 500 350 93.8338         23,293 2.6385 

   501 - 1,000 6 1.6086          4,885 0.5534 

1,001 - 5,000 10 2.6810        20,777 2.3535 

5,001 - 10,000 0 0.0000         0 0.0000 

10,001 - 50,000 1 0.2681 35,000 3.9647 

50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.5362    1,36,988 15.5174 

1,00,001-And Above 4 1.0724    6,61,857 74.9725 

Total 373 100.0000          8,82,800 100.0000 
 

     
Category- wise Shareholding Pattern: 
 

Category 
of Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year 

(01.04.2020) 

No. of Shares held at the end of 
the year (31.03.2021) 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
Year 

Demat Physical Total % 
of 

Total 
Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

A. PROMOTERS 
        

  

(1) Indian 
        

  

  a)Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - - 

   b)Central 
Government 

- - - - - - - - - 

   c)State Government - - - - - - - - - 

   d)Bodies Corporate 607832 0 607832 68.853 607832 0 607832 68.853 0.000 

   e)Banks/ Financial 
Institutions 

- - - - - - - - - 

   f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 

  Sub-total (A)(1) 607832 0 607832 68.853 607832 0 607832 68.853 0.000 

                      

(2) Foreign                   

  a)NRIs-Individual - - - - - - - - - 

  b)Other- Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

  c)Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - - 

  d)Banks/ Financial 
Institutions 

- - - - - - - - - 
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  e) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 

  Sub-total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000 

                      

  Total Shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

607832 0 607832 68.853 607832 0 607832 68.853 0.000 

                      

                      

B. PUBLIC 
SHAREHOLDING 

                  

(1) Institutions                   

  a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 

  b)Banks/ Financial 
Institutions 

0 105 105 0.012 0 105 105 0.012 0.000 

  c)Central 
Governments 

- - - - - - - - - 

  d)State 
Governments 

- - - - - - - - - 

  e)Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

  f)Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

  g)Foreign 
Institutional 
Investors (FII) 

- - - - - - - - - 

  h)Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

  i)Others (Specify) - - - - - - - - - 

  Sub-total (B)(1) 0 105 105 0.012 0 105 105 0.012 0.000 

                      

   (2) Non-Institutions                   

  a)Bodies Corporate                   

  i)  Indian 6509 100 6609 0.749 6947 100 7047 0.798 0.049 

  ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

  b) Individuals                   

  i)Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share 
capital upto Rs 1 lakh 

23723 18168 41891 4.745 24285 17168 41453 4.696 -0.049 

  ii)Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share 
capital in excess of 
Rs 1 lakh 

226013 0 226013 25.602 226013 0 226013 25.602 0.000 

  c)Others Specify                   

  1. NRI 350 0 350 0.040 350 0 350 0.040 0.000 

  2.Overseas 
Corporate Bodies 

- - - - - - - - - 

  3.Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - - 

  4.Clearing Members - - - - - - - - - 

  5. Trusts - - - - - - - - - 

  6.Foreign Bodies - 
D.R. 

- - - - - - - - - 
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  Sub-total (B)(2) 256595 18268   274863 31.135 257595 17268      274863 31.135 0.000 

                      

  Total Public 
Shareholding (B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

256595 18373 274968 31.147 257595 17373      274968 31.147 0.000 

                      

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

  GRAND TOTAL 
(A+B+C) 

864427 18373 
[   
882800 100.000 865427 17373   882800 100.000 0.000 

     
2. Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any Convertible Instruments  
The Company has not issued any ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments. 
 
 

3. CEO/CFO Certificate  
In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Certificate signed by Mr. Sanjay 
Kumar, CFO of the Company. 

CFO Certification 
                          Sub – Annual Certificate of Compliance for F.Y. 2020-21 

The Board of Directors, 
Camac Commercial Company Limited 
 
Dear Sir, 
Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I 
hereby certify that: 
1) I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2020-21 and to the best 
of my knowledge and belief: 
i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

2) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I 
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and have disclosed to the 
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which 
they are aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
3) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
i) that there are no significant changes in internal control systems during the year. 
ii) there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes of the financial statement; and 
iii) that there have been no instance of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control 
system. 

                         For Camac Commercial Company Limited 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                         
Date:  June 29, 2021 
           

                   Sanjay Kumar 
                                   (Chief Financial Officer) 
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Registrar and Transfer Agents 
 
The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to process the transfer of shares in physical 
form and thereafter the same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized Signatory of the 
Company.  The Investors are requested to forward the correspondence to M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., 
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at the following address:      

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place,   
7th Floor, City: Kolkata,  
Pin: 700 017 
Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18  
Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 
Address for Correspondence  
 
The Investors can also contact or send their grievances to the Company at the following given address: 
 

Company Secretary  
Camac Commercial Company Ltd. 
Address: Ist Floor, Express Building,  
9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,  
New Delhi – 110 002  
EmaiID:camaccommercial@gmail.com 
Phone : 7303495374 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 

Place: New Delhi 
Date:  June 29, 2021  
  
                                                                                               

Swati Srivastava Abhinav Srivastava 
Director Director 
DIN-08529225 DIN-08544048 
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF  CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 
The Members of  
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Camac 
Commercial Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as 
stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said 
Company with stock exchange. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, 
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in the provisions as specified in Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing 
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 

For Balraj Sharma & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
PRCertificate: 452/2016
UDIN: F001605C000535600

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/06/2021

FCS-1605, CP-824

  (Balraj Sharma)
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Annexure-V 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Macro Economic View 
 
The year 2020 was marked by a global pandemic, namely novel coronavirus (COVID-19). It 
was spreading across the world like wildfire, to contain which, most countries closed the 
international borders and opted for voluntary lockdowns. This led to a halt in the economic 
activities around the globe and a massive disruption in the global trade. Due to these 
reasons, the global trade volumes contracted by 8.5% in 2020, leading to the contraction of 
the world economy by 3.3%.   
 
India has not been spared from the exponential spread of COVID-19. While efforts are being 
mounted on a war footing to arrest its spread, COVID-19 would impact economic activity in 
India directly through domestic lockdown. Second round effects would operate through a 
severe slowdown in global trade and growth. More immediately, spillovers are being 
transmitted through finance and confidence channels to domestic financial markets. 
 
Industry Developments 
 
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) took several steps during the year to strengthen the 
regulatory framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs). It commenced a move 
towards a scale-based regulatory framework. There has been a phased introduction of a 
liquidity risk management framework for NBFCs, including a liquidity coverage ratio (LCR). 
Guidelines for core investment companies (CICs) were also comprehensively reviewed. The 
gross NPA ratio for NBFCs improved to 5.7 per cent in December 2020 from 6.8 per cent in 
March 2020, though largely on account of relaxation in asset classification norms pursuant 
to the Supreme Court’s decision on standstill. The CRAR for NBFCs also marginally improved 
to 24.8 per cent from 23.7 per cent during the same period. 
 

Further more, as part of the Aatma Nirbhar Bharat programme announced by the 
Government of India in May 2020, the RBI notified a special liquidity scheme at the repo 
rate to improve the liquidity position of NBFCs to avoid any potential systemic risks to the 
financial sector on July 1, 2020. 
 
COVID-19 Impact 
 
Pandemic Covid-19 has continued to impact the economy in the financial year 2020-21 with 
more severity. Government has imposed lock-downs on several intervals and restricted the 
movements keeping in view the fatality caused by Covid-19. 
 
Since major earning of the Company is yielded through investment in debt mutual funds, 
the risk of this pandemic is lesser on the Company comparative to Companies engaged in 
manufacturing, service and other industries. 
 
To provide a safe work environment for our employees the Company is continuing with the 
following actions: 
 
• Established processes for reporting, quarantining and supporting any personnel suspected 
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of or confirmed having tested positive for the disease. 
• Established detailed protocol for evacuation and sanitization of our office buildings in the 
event of a suspected or confirmed health incident. 
• Increased cadence of sanitization of our office facilities. 
• Ensured availability of thermal scanners, masks, hygiene products, medicines and medical 
facilities at our office. 
• Created detailed plans for enabling return-to-work in a phased manner, that emphasize 
social distancing and hygiene. 
• The Company has also incorporated work from home culture as a part of working practice 
of the Company. 
 
Company Performance 
 
Your Company continues to be non-banking Investment Company. Mutual Funds continue 
to command the larger share of the investment portfolio of the Company. The Company 
continued with its policy of investing in low risk debt products offered by the various mutual 
fund houses and in fixed deposits. 
 
The Company has earned net profit of ₹ 286.98 lakhs during the year 2020-21. The Company 
has generated major income this year due to the decision to churn the portfolio of low yield 
investments in anticipation of higher returns in the future. 
 
Opportunities 
 
The RBI has been continually strengthening the supervisory framework for NBFCs in order to 
ensure sound and healthy functioning and avoid excessive risk taking. It has issued several 
new guidelines in the recent past.  
 

Threats 
The uncertainties and volatility in the financial market is a continuing threat to the 
organizational performance. However, the twin features of fore-sightedness and focused 
analysis of the market has challenged the threat to adverse performance. 
 
Risk and Concern 
 
Your Company is exposed to normal industry risk such as interest rates, market and 
operational risks. In order to mitigate the risk, your Company invest the surplus funds in 
growth schemes primarily seeking to generate long term capital appreciation 
commensurate with prudent risk from a portfolio comprised substantially of high quality 
debt securities and fixed deposits. 
 
Internal control systems & their adequacy 
 
The Company believes in the system of internal controls and has provided for proper checks 
and control at various operational levels. 
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